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Linda Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject : 

. 

Kay Flynn 
Wednesday, October 03,2001 9:37 AM 
Linda Williams 

-Toni McCoy; Nonnye Grant 
FW: 01 1171 .TI Casr title Problem 

Linda, please see e-mail contents below, and un-do the change you made to this company 
name in the docket title based on Toni's e-mail from yesterday. 

Let me know if questions. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2001 9 : 3 3  AM 
To: Toni McCoy; Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena; Jackie Gilchrist; Linda 
Williams 
Cc: Sandy Moses 
Subject: RE: 011171.TI Casr title Problem 

Toni, Nonnye pulled the Docket 920161-TI application copy from microfilm. The application 
cover letter, first page, and tariff pages all show the company name with lfServicevq 
singular. We set up CMS and MCD with the name just as they provided it to us. We can't 
make any kind of administrative change here, since we used exactly the name they provided 
in the application. APP 

CAF 
Kay CMP 

COM 
-Original Message----- CTR _ _ _ _  

From: Toni McCoy ECR 
Sent: Wednesday, October 03,  2001 9:11 AM LEG 
To: Nonnye Grant; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; Jackie Gilchrist; Linda 9 P C .  
Williams D A  I 
Subject: RE: 011171.TI Casr title Problem 
Importance: High 

Kay, (Kim, Linda, Nonnye, & Jackie) 

r-  AI 

RGO - 
SEC 7 

L 
Nonnye has brought to my attention a typographical error in a prior Order that is going to 
affect a current docket's processing. 

The above docket is going to be affected by what appears to have been an initial 
Certification typographical error in the Order issued fo r  I X C  Certification in Docket 
920161-TI. Nonnye'telii;-nie that since the Order was issued with the typo, she can't 
correct MCD and it will probably affect the Case Mgmt. change as well. 

The Company name according to the Secretary of State is WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICES, 
I N C .  with an lIS1l on the end of Services (See below). This company was registered with the 
S e c  of State as of 7/15/1991 which is prior to the Regulation Date of 6/17/92. It is 
obvious this is a PSC staff clerical error by leaving the t t S t t  off the name in the Order. 

r 

Is this an error that can be corrected Administratively by Staff and rather quickly, 
without involving the Company so I can process Docket 011171-TI'S Cmsent Recommendation 
on 10/4/01? This company has contacted Staff and requested that we try and process their 
Reorganization request for this next Agenda. I don't want to delay this Company's current 
docket's processing because Staff made a clerical error  in 1992. 4 
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Do you have any suggestions on how we can handle this situation, and if possible, today? 

Thank you, 

Toni McCoy 
RGO 

- 

Foreign Profit 
WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICES, I N C .  
P R I N C I P A L  ADDRESS 
1 0 1  MARKET ST 
#700 
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94105 US 
Changed OS/10/1999 
MAILING ADDRESS 
101 MARKET ST 
#700 
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94105 US 
Changed 05/10/1999 
Document Number 
P34861 
F E I  Number 
942987585 
Date Filed 
07/15/1991 
State 
CA 
Status 
ACTIVE 

Hi Linda & Nonnye, 

I am typing the Recommendation f o r  this Docket and I noticed that an r l ~ "  is missing from 
the name according to t h e  Secretary of State's verification. 

The company name is: Working Assets Funding Services, Inc. d/b/a Working Assets Long 
Distance 

Can you please correct Case M g m t  and MCD. 

Take Care, 

Toni McCoy 
RGO 
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